SCOTTISH TIOME AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT
St. Andrew’s House, EDINBURGH, l?lﬂ_ IDE
Telephone: 031-556 8501, exti.i

2 Tebria ry 1078

Department (Pe
Whitehall
London

Dear Eason
FROTEIN FRACTIONATION CE B EDINBURGH

I am rather dist ve have heard nothine from you since our meeting in
London en 11 J?EH 1en our rrorosals for the 'FC were scussed. You will recall
that having heard our arsuments rou felt unable to irive us vour views immedic

but una: ok ta let uws have these auite soon,

The pnrpose of the meeting on 11 January was two-fold, First]y we wanted to
know if there were anv objections to our sugrested staffing and salary struc
which, 2s we exvlained at the meeting, 1 oblired to move towards for

of rea the best being that « £ at the VEC are in many instances

i
ications they reciire to st the criteria set out in the
Co'rcxl > nts for sradine nedical .,hmr tory tfcr"lrﬁﬂnu et

ought your arreement to a realistic offor to the Staff Side zs p
work we to introd =nd vour advice on what offer micht be made, part

] L reducbions in unit costs that would acerus
vle hayve been looking with interest at the 1list of premium
sent to us by John Lewry but it is not clear whether you would
b rallelec there

Fred Richa of DHBS expressed sor servati ;
proposals, but ‘we did not the imuression that is Dexa rwant was 1ta
opposed to the overzll nackzpe of a ary and stafs z structure and the intro-
duction of shift wvork to zllow the PF to function greater capacity; neither
was anythin id by the remresentatives of the Preasury and the Devartment of Emnloy-
ment to indics ¢ they h=d any Jection an princirle to tl )55 21s. Indeed
Mr Iarrott of DHS 8 indiecated that becauss of the need to review the UK prov on
for production of bload products it was vital that the extesnt of the PFC's capacity
to increase production was clezred vp auickly.
We are anxious theref Lo proceed awickly the next stage which is to recomrence

h the Staff d th & vile t etting their agree t on the

spift wor 21 feel that we must of r as a 7 ent: the
7“‘:/ ST
Tol you at the meeting ve cannot jus

the inued d tic underuse of the vlant =t the
Urg PL., vwhatever :mction \ 1 ry Lo solve the ot Me. In view of
afraid that in ths shsence of pconment G She 1 ¥ have to go an
opening negotiations on both ti staffing rtructu"e and thc shift work on the basi
of t offers we censider we can defend,

I am copying this letter to Parrott and Richards (DHSS), Wilson (Tre
Cahill (DZ).

sinzercly

GRO-C
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